
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Momoh, Rahmon O. 
6/29/2012 4:16:47 PM 
Redacted Gauthier, 
Julian S. (Intern) (julian.gauthier@cpue.ea.gov); Fell, Renee C. (Intern) 
(renee.fell@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E's Energy Training Center in Stockton 

Redac 
rpH 

Based on staffs availability, July 18 or 19 seems like good dates. 

Please let me know which day is convenient for you. 

Thank you. 

Rahmon O. Momoh 

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon 

Office: (415) 703-1725 

Mobile: (415) 622-5170 

Email: rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov 

From :| Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 3:18 PM 
To: Momoh, Rahmon P.: Fell. Renee C. (internl: Gauthier. Julian S. (Intern) 

Redacted Cc: Dietz, Sidney; 
Subject: PG&E's Energy Training Center in Stockton 

mailto:julian.gauthier@cpue.ea.gov
mailto:renee.fell@cpuc.ca.gov


Rahmon, Renee and Julian: 

We are excited to hear that you would like to schedule a field trip to our Energy Training 
Center in Stockton. This will be an excellent opportunity to get some firsthand experience with 
various aspects of the energy efficiency spectrum. A typical tour takes approximately 1.5 
hours, or we can tailor the visit to fit any specific areas of interest you might have, including 
hands-on training sessions. 

What does your availability look like over the next few weeks so we can get this scheduled? I 
Redacted Manager of our Education Centers) and|Redacted am copying 

(Supervisor of our Stockton facility) to provide you with some additional insight, and arrange 
your visit. 

We are looking forward to hosting you, 

Redacted 

Redacted 
Customer Energy Solutions Policy Planning 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 

Redacted 
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